Email response from ERCOT to Shams Critique presentation on ASDF
From: Mereness, Matt 
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2025 8:21 AM
To: Siddiqi, Shams <shams@crescentpower.net>; RTCBTF@LISTS.ERCOT.COM
Subject: RE: My presentation on ASDFs for RTCBTF on Thursday
Good morning,
Sending on behalf of Nitika in response to Shams/HEN Critique slide topics to support the conversation today:
1. Conservative Approach: ERCOT understands the points Shams has raised and agrees that approach ERCOT is planning to use to set ECRS and Non-Spin AS Deployment Factors for go live is conservative.
1. Operational Outcomes: ERCOT expects operational outcomes to evolve under RTC and reiterates as more experience with RTC is gained, ERCOT intends to transition to setting deployment factors a day or two days prior to the Operating Day, informed by forecasted uncertainty, and/or other relevant data
1. Disagreement on ASDFs:  ERCOT disagrees that ASDFs for ECRS and Non-Spin should be zero for all 24 hours by default and that that approach most aligns with real-time operations. Historical analysis shows that these reserves are deployed/converted in energy in real-time and that we are seeing changes in SOC across the day for ESRs in aggregate.
1. Double Counting Risks with non-zero ASDFs:  ERCOT emphasizes that the AS methodology only establishes a MW requirement based on historic uncertainty and does not establish a MWh requirement to account for energy uncertainty. While AS product duration requirements partially address MWh needs, they do not capture sufficiently the energy picture for multi-hour events, particularly from the point of view of RUC. 
1. Over Commitment Concerns: To the degree zero ASDFs across the day incent QSEs to provide flat COP HBSOCs, this can also lead to over commitment by RUC. Flat HBSOCs effectively tell RUC not to use ERSs for energy, looking elsewhere for Resources to meet load, including generator commitment.
1. Duration Values: Duration values to be used by RUC were approved under NPRR1282. Changing these will require an NPRR and are not in scope as far as this discussion for GO-Live preparedness. It’s merits can be vetted separately after go-live.
Thanks,
Matt Mereness
RTCBTF Chair

From: Siddiqi, Shams <shams@crescentpower.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2025 7:34 PM
To: RTCBTF@LISTS.ERCOT.COM
Subject: My presentation on ASDFs for RTCBTF on Thursday

